PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: FermiCOL Resource

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:51 AM
To: PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

Subject: FW: Courtesy copy of RAI Letter 16 Part 1

From: Berrios, Ilka

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 11:31 AM

To: greenl@dteenergy.com

Cc: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Courtesy copy of RAI Letter 16 Part 1

Did you send a hardcopy of this response? | just checked and the letter is no available in ADAMS.

From: greenl@dteenergy.com [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 6:40 PM

To: Berrios, Ilka

Subject: Courtesy copy of RAI Letter 16 Part 1

Hi llka,

Here is the courtesy copy of RAI Letter 16 Part 1.

File(s) will be available for download until 14 January 2010:

Attachment: NRC3-09-0051.final.pdf, 18,746.46 KB [Fingerprint: ca60f5289582a9aacfdbe1306d131c7d]

You have received attachment link(s) within this email from DTE Energy’s Secure File Transfer. To retrieve the
attachment(s), please click on the link(s) above.

Thank you.

attachments@dteenergy.com

*** PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION *** This communication may contain
proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient named
above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by someone other than the
intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original
message.
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